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New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

ATTN: Michael Stogner

RE: Zia ZS Fed Com #1
Sec 14-T20S-R29E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Yates Petroleum applied for administrative approval for a dual completion
of the referenced Zia ZS Fed Com #1 in April, 1990. This approval has not
been granted as of this date.

If more information is required we would be willing to furnish such data.
It would be greatly appreciated if the approval could be expedited and the
well dually completed.

Sincerely,

e bt

Paul Ragsdale
Engineer
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